TR G VR ¥ | T U T WV S PR TS |

DrE?)O B -

CUMPTROLLER GENERAL OF 'THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20348

yluble LO P“"{,‘_?,Jf’_‘_’f‘.‘.%‘."ﬁ;dﬁ

t s} ﬂvq_.._m_._‘____..-. .-
bo oo R Torg
-
7
The Honorable Robsxt I, Hollohan / [)/[« ?
Houxe of Represantativeny

Dear Mr. Mollohant
-~ -

As you t’qu@. wu hava raviewed soveral alditional /questiona
vaisad Ly Mas—N,—Joly-Rugva concerniug ths payment of tha’legal
expenses f forasr ¢/ptral Yngulligmdg Dizqator Rishiopd Molmn by 4/
the United Btatei Governwaut]) Mra, Rogexy iv comceiwed that tha
Govermment has pitd attorneys ‘o represent iy, Healms in eriminel
proceadings agaivsy hiw, PO 20270

Responding to an eavjier inquiry by M, Megore. ve explained

ouy views on the Govermmghit's paying He. jlalag' legal mxjrenves in

our latter to you date 19, 1978, 3-150136, Thave we satd

that, accoxding to the DNeparimest of Juative

paid by the Covnrmment to represent Mr, Helmy were thepe dafewding hin
in givil provesiings srising frem uotivities parformed withiu tha ssepo :
of his employnent as Director ¢f Centysl Iatm‘ttn'\\u. We alev stated
that BOJ' informee us that it would have been ajnimyt Departmany poliey
20 expsnd funds Zy weldin private cowuwl to repauseat Mr. Helms in
Yoderal eximinal proceadings, - We noted that wader DU guidelivas,

DOJ nttornays are drecluded fxom providing reprvivamtytion vhem to do
%o would creats a swnfliet of interest. Ve listed akiwplue frxom the
lepartmint's statewsnt of yolisy (28 CYR ¢! L (1)¥8)) of
those instancas which tha Department viewn s cenfldiat situgqtions,

atd wa aoted that thd Departmeat had givon coufliat of intevisi as

thr resson it was necoscaty to hire privata couasal {n Mr, Rulma®
cove. We accordiugly coneluded that, under the circumitancen as
described by DOJ, tha axpditure of Yederal fundo for tha puirpose

of puying Yy, Moelus' legal expensus was pzapevw,

You foxwarded a copy of our lettexr to Mra, Rogers, who nu states)

'"Many Amsricans have the lurking suspicion that

Me, Helms avguatly de jure civil expsnven wire ;
but a cover t9o clanunl movey iato his awiminal ‘
defense, This hes a greatar likelihood when

the cases s0 completcly overlap,” -

She aske savaral specific qu\\\atimu concerning thiy matter. ¥e epecouvntorel
sona delays {p getting vesponsad from DOJ to our inguivies on thii matter
but wa have mow received the information, Pelow ard set forth Mra. Rogers'
questions and our answers to \tham,

a4k : \j“(:’) ‘5 ;}CIO
e

+]

¥
8-

s (DOJ), the euly atterseys F oo s ..



B-130134

"1) fve lettex statas that Mr., Nelw' eivil legal
expoiocs wuve paid frem a §1.0 sdllion apprajxiaion.

"Qwaryl New such was paid te Mx, Nelm' covasall"

Asnerding te 4¢3 latest figwee, thve DOJ paid  tetal Hf $130,243,20 to
Mr, Nelnwa' cewadol thraugh fisesl ynar 1978. Me sacas ura eurrealy poadiag
in whiich DOJ is payling Mr. Helme' eaunsel,

"2) The Dspaziment of Juatiss said 'esaflists of
intexeats' (sie) proaluied thay fren ropresentiag Mr. Nelme,

"Watys What seutlists snd vhat fatervatat”

DOJ atconveys rajcessnting W, Uallne would heve Desa vequind Co wilke
STEURGAts eoatviry to tie Depariment's pesition ou the legality o the (emtral
Intelligense Agsasy's (CL\) mail-epwming pregram. BOJ Dived privais evuneel
9 xepresant Mr., Raiiw im astiowe buved on allagarions CheX CIA \wi wyong-

fully intevespted wcil, POJ'e offfaial pesitisa 43 that the CYA asted iliegally
‘LW“'Q ““"tm it -11 m pEPTR. m. uwalst the um_‘\\:_n-“r'
alat ) ) 1=

iativn's Code_of Iyefessismal Ao Uicy, on atwiney 18 voquind ¢
slude all voaliztic defenses whieh N his ¢lient's tatevecia, ANE

“‘M Thavefova, eny MJ sttrvney defoadl
W, would hove had to postiion shat thea CIA's wail epeniiym
were logal, Yhis would have sriited a eenflifet o dntevent withia M

biwaray that pesition 13 in eppesition t0 the Atiorwey (wanval's offfisial
view that CIA mail epeningy wezre impreper,

") Beveral Lese frem 35 C.Y.I. § 30.15(a)(2),
(8), {8), and (10) axe 2ot foxrth as justifying this
axpendiltire of funds,

"G atyt Uste vhat catepery dees lir, Nelmi! saso dall
and for whst xaastmp?” |

subparagraphy (a)(1), (6), (P) and (10) of paxt $9.33 of titds 23 of
the Code of Yedoral Negulations ara ust W Hogal juwstifisntien fou the BOJ
to anpend ite funds o rarain privats esunvsl in cases sush o8 thi) suit ogatwa
Mr. Helws. Rather, they axa DN 'a poliey statyiment of the elrirwwitenses whish
ereats a sonflies of imtsvasrt, (herehy wakiay 4¢ wesessery for the Depextmant
te hire private eouncel iu ¢rder ¢9 ywevide 1wawounmtation iz asvesdanse with
ito Guidelives o2 Ropredeatarivi, of (uversmen: Mvpleyess. As empiainsd iu
ouT answer to question )i, attviaeys veproesating Mo, Nalms weuld have e Zaho
the pesition that the ClA mail opentvge ware 10 fupmivper, a poeitisx eeugrary
ke the [opormasat's ntaied peliuy. Jis. Nalms' sasa falls iute the satwgexy
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set forth in subparagraph (a)(1Q}, ns ono in wiioh "adequate fﬁptdlcutntion
of the euployae requires the making of an arjjum\ny which ceatlicis with a
Governmant posittion." DOJ's euknority to exjend ita funds ta vetaim cewnsul

cowss from sactivns 516 aud 317 of gitle 23 of the VUnited States Code. (See
our earlior lattar raferred to abuve, for a complsts discussion of the basis

of this authority,)

"4) 1he letter omits the name(s) of Mr. Falns' civil
attoxnny(s).

“Ouary: What was the nais of hie civil counvell”

The £4rh of Axent, Yox, Kintner, Plotlin and Kaln, Werehington, D,C.,
initiall'y reprasented Hr. Helma in the eivil astions kreught agaimst hiwm,
The firm of &uhwall and Donnenfeld, Washiungton, DyC., lator assused Mr. Melms'
rapresentution, Wa hopa this information ia helpful \a replying to Mrs. Nogers,

Sincerely yourg,

R.P.KELLER

‘mﬁ‘fmwtrénmr Gonaral
of the Unitad Statas
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